
 

ICC-01/14-01/21-757-Anx24-Red 08-05-2024 1/4 T

Pineau
Typewritten text
ANNEX 24


Public Redacted 



From:                                         Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Sent:                                           26 February 2024 14:55
To:                                               D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV; OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons
Cc:                                               Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communica�on; Trial Chamber

VI Communica�ons
Subject:                                     Decision shortening �me limit for responses to the Prosecu�on’s request to introduce P-

1524 prior recorded tes�mony pursuant to rule 68(3)
 
Dear Par�es and par�cipants,
 
The Chamber has taken note of the Prosecu�on’s request pursuant to rule 68(3) of the Rules for the introduc�on of
the annex to P-1524’s witness prepara�on log (ICC-01/14-01/21-703).
 
In light of P-1524’s upcoming tes�mony, the Chamber, pursuant to regula�on 35 of the Regula�ons of the Court,
shortens the deadline for responses to no later than 4pm on Wednesday 28 February 2024.
 
Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI
 
 
 
From: Automated Message JWP  

 Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 4:32 PM
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 Subject: The Prosecutor v. Mahamat Said Abdel Kani: ICC-01/14-01/21-703-Conf+Conf-AnxA - Prosecu�on’s request to
introduce P-1524 prior recorded tes�mony pursuant to rule 68(3)
 

Click here to open the filing in the Judicial Workflow Platform.
 Cliquez ici pour ouvrir le fichier dans Judicial Workflow Platform.
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The purpose of this email is to inform you that the document mentioned below has been registered in The
Prosecutor v. Mahamat Said Abdel Kani. 

 Le but de ce courriel est de vous informer que le document mentionné ci-dessous a été enregistré dans Le Procureur
c. Mahamat Said Abdel Kani.

Prosecution’s request to introduce P-1524 prior recorded testimony pursuant to rule 68(3)

Submi�ed by the Prosecution

Reception Date/hour / Reçu le date/heure : 23/02/2024 13:10:00
 Registration Date / Enregistré le : 23/02/2024

 Notification Date / Notifié le : 23/02/2024

............................................................................................................................................

This constitutes the official notification form foreseen in Regulation 31 of the Regulations of the Court. 
 La présente tient lieu de formulaire de notification tel que prévu à la norme 31 du Règlement de la Cour.

Only documents satisfying the requirements set by Regulations 23, 26 and 36 of the Regulations of the Court will be registered in the
relevant record.

 Seuls les documents répondant aux critères énoncés aux normes 23, 26 et 36 du Règlement de la Cour sont enregistrés dans le dossier
correspondant.

The Court Management Section shall not have any input into formatting, editing and any other alterations to documents received for
registration. 

 La Section de l''administration judiciaire ne procède à aucune mise en forme, édition ou autre modification des documents reçus aux fins
d''enregistrement.
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